

TRAIAN STOIANOV

Journalist

DETAILS

Contacts stoianovtraian@gmail.com +37379881488 **Driving license** ABCDE

Date of birth 02.05.1983

PROFILE

I am professional chef with 12+ years of experience in Social Media and Media Production. I have the innate ability to interact effectively with people of various cultures and backgrounds and succeed in high-pressure, challenging, and deadline-driven environments. I am ready and seeking to bring supervisory, and organizational skills to the table with a respected organization that values hard work, commitment, and vision.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

TV Presenter, Prime TV Moldova, Chisinau

MARCH 2010 - MARCH 2012

TV Presenter, Publika TV Moldova, Chisinau

MARCH 2012 - MARCH 2013

TV Presenter, Jurnal TV Moldova, Chisinau

MARCH 2013 - MARCH 2015

Veranda (an evening cooking show starring myself, Daniela Ciocanu & Andrei Porubin, hosting entertainment guests and artists).

TV Presenter, Jurnal TV

MARCH 2018 — MARCH 2021

Rețete și Rețele (an evening talk show)

Renegat (Interviews & Talk Shows)

De Bine, de Rău (News Vlog)

TV Presenter, Rlive.MD (Live news)

NOVEMBER 2021 - PRESENT

EDUCATION

CUOCO, OPERATORE SERV.CUCCINA, ISTITUTO D'ISTRUZIONE SUPERIORE "LEONARDO DA VINCI" L'AQUILA (AQ), L'Aquila, Italy

MARCH 2009 - MARCH 2010

MARCH 2006 - MARCH 2009

GRADUATE IN SOCIAL SCIENCES, CHISINAU STATE PEDAGOGICAL UNIVERSITY, CHISINAU

SKILLS	
Journalism Techniques	Strong Communication Skills
Excellent Customer Service Skills	Quality Assurance
Acting & Oratory Skills	_
LANGUAGES	
English	Romanian
Russian	Italian
German	

EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Certified Member, Italian Federation of Chefs in the Republic of Moldova

MARCH 2019

Brand Ambasador, CasaRinaldi in Republic of Moldova/ "Effea Services"SRL

JANUARY 2021

MARCH 2021 - MARCH 2021

HOBBIES

i have been hosting lessons and practices at a cooking school;)